

From: Jack Cramton <CramtonJ@api.org>

To: "Herrington, Lucy R" <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>, Francesca Gourdikian <GourdikianF@api.org>

Cc: "Repass, Kristin E" <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Fw: API Invitation for Secretary Burgum- March 20th

Date: Fri, 7 Mar 2025 17:12:28 +0000

Importance: Normal

Attachments: 2025_API_EC_01_01_2025.pdf

Inline-Images: image002.jpg; image003.png

Lucy,

Thanks for connecting earlier this week.

As promised, please see attached API's Executive Committee roster, who will be joining the meeting with the President.

The only change is that the global CEOs for BP & Shell will replace the U.S. CEOs.

Best,

Jack Cramton

Vice President
Federal Relations

o: 202.682.8160

e: cramtonj@api.org

www.api.org

 American Petroleum
Institute

From: Herrington, Lucy R <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Saturday, March 1, 2025 9:20 PM

To: Jack Cramton <CramtonJ@api.org>; Francesca Gourdikian <GourdikianF@api.org>

Cc: Repass, Kristin E <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Fw: API Invitation for Secretary Burgum- March 20th

Caution: Stop. Look. Think. This email is from an outside source. Please use the Phish Alert button if suspicious.

Hi Francesca and Jack-

I wanted to let you know that Secretary Burgum would like to accept the invitation to give remarks at API Board of Directors Meeting. Can we set up a call this week to go through the run of show?

Thank you,

Lucy Herrington

The office of Scheduling and Advance

0000488

Sierra Club v. Dept of
Interior - 3:25-cv-05375-PHK

SC_EVERSPLIT0013335

Secretary Doug Burgum | U.S. Department of the Interior
(202) 431-0623 | scheduling_interior@ios.gov



From: Herrington, Lucy R <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2025 11:27 AM
To: Gustafson, Daniel G <daniel_gustafson@ios.doi.gov>; scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Fw: API Invitation for Secretary Burgum- March 20th

We received the request and had them fill out the form.
Thanks,

Thank you,
Scheduling and Advance
Office of the Secretary of Interior

From: Gustafson, Daniel G <daniel_gustafson@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 9:52 PM
To: scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Herrington, Lucy R <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] Fw: API Invitation for Secretary Burgum- March 20th

From: Howarth, Robert G <Robert_G_Howarth@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 4:40:10 PM
To: Gustafson, Daniel G <daniel_gustafson@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Fw: API Invitation for Secretary Burgum- March 20th

Hi Daniel...an incoming meeting request to the Secretary from the American Petroleum Institute. I will send to exec sec to get to scheduling.

Rob

Robert G. Howarth
Chief of Staff
Office of Congressional and Legislative Affairs
Department of the Interior
1849 C Street, NW
Washington, DC 20240
(202) 208-7693 (office)
(202) 208-4754 (direct)
(202) 445-0371 (cell)
Robert_g_howarth@ios.doi.gov

NOTE: Every email I send or receive is subject to release under the Freedom of Information Act.

0000489